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Deputies – 
 
See Min’s speeches for your quick review and approval pls. Karim, Renee and I have reviewed and 
recommend you approve.
 
Nathalie Nye
 
Chef de Cabinet du Sous-ministre
Services publics et Approvisionnement Canada |Gouvernement du Canada
nathalie.nye@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca | 613-698-7542
 
Chief of Staff to the Deputy Minister
Public Services and Procurement Canada | Government of Canada
nathalie.nye@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca | 613-698-7542
 

From: Karim Adam 
Sent: September 28, 2020 11:36 AM
To: Nathalie Nye <Nathalie.Nye@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>
Cc: Renee Stephen <Renee.Stephen@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>
Subject: FW: **For DM approval** BF: NOON TODAY - Speeches for Bill C-2
 
Nathalie,
 
Revised version with the change on page 3.
 
FOR DM APPROVAL – Attached are two speeches for debate in the House of Commons in regards to the 
COVID 19 procurement and vaccine work for the debate on C-2. French content to follow.
 
These have been approved by James and Arianne.
 
Merci / Thank you,
Karim Adam MPA 



Conseiller stratégique, Cabinet du sous-ministre
Services publics et Approvisionnements Canada | Gouvernement du Canada
Karim.Adam@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca | Tél. 613-818-2395
 
Strategic Advisor, Deputy Minister’s Office
Public Services and Procurement Canada | Government of Canada
Karim.Adam@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca | Tel. 613-818-2395
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